
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
ADMINISTRATION OF FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT (FSA) AND HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT (HRA) 

SERVICES FOR THE LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

Contracts Office 
770 Wilshire Boulevard, 6th Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90017 
 

RFP Number:  16-07 
Addendum Number: 2 
Date:  October 11, 2016 
 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS:  THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME PART OF THE RFP, AND PROPOSERS SHALL 
ACKNOWLEDGE, IN WRITING, RECEIPT AND INCORPORATION OF ALL ADDENDA AND CLARIFICATIONS IN THEIR 
RESPONSE.  FAILURE OF THE PROPOSER TO RECEIVE ADDENDA SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE PROPOSER FROM ANY 
OBLIGATION UNDER ITS PROPOSAL AS SUBMITTED.  THE PROPOSER SHALL IDENTIFY AND LIST IN ITS PROPOSAL ALL 
ADDENDA RECEIVED AND INCLUDED IN ITS PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE ASSERTED BY THE DISTRICT AS A 
BASIS FOR DETERMINING THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
This Addendum is issued to: 
 
1.  Extend the Proposals Due Date to October 21, 2016, 2:00 p.m., PDT 
 
2.  Provide answers to questions submitted by potential proposers. 
  



 
 
 

Questions LACCD Response: 

1)  Who is the current vendor for the HRA/FSA programs? The District currently has a contact with ADP to 
service the HRA/HSA/FSA programs 

2)  Can you disclose the current Per Participant Per Month HRA 
administrative fee?   

Currently, the District pays $2.65 pp/pm 
administrative fee 

3)  Can you disclose the current Per Participant Per Month FSA 
administrative fee? 

Currently, the District pays $3.00 pp/pm 
administrative fee 

4)  Who is the current vendor for the AB528 billing? Currently, the District provides AB 528 services in-
house through our in-house Benefits unit 

5)  Can you disclose the current Per Billing Member Per Month AB528 
administrative fee? 

Currently, the District charges 2% above plan cost 
pp/pm, with each medical plan, dental plan, and 
vision plan having different rates, and tiers. 

6)  Who is the current COBRA vendor? Currently, the District provides COBRA services in-
house through our in-house Benefits unit 

7)  Is LACCD paying for COBRA services on a Per Insured Employee Per 
Month basis or on a Per Notice/Per Event basis? 

Currently, the District provides COBRA services in-
house through our in-house Benefits unit 

8)  Can you disclose the current monthly COBRA fees if paying PIEPM 
and/or the current per notice fees? 

Currently, the District charges 2% above plan cost 
pp/pm, with each medical plan, dental plan, and 
vision plan having different rates, and tiers. 

9)  How many FSA participants are there? 225 

10)  How many AB528 direct bill members are there? 2 

11)  Since the RFP is due September 8th and LACCD's Open Enrollment is 
September thru October, what is the anticipated RFP award date?  Seems 
like a tight timeframe unless any new vendors would not be responsible for 
work for 2017 O/E.  What is LACCD anticipating if new vendors are selected 

The District views this as a compound question, and 
responds as follows:  11 - a) "…what is the 
anticipated award date…?  LACCD Response 11- a)  
unknown expected date of award, however, selected 
vendor will take on account effective 1/1/2017.  11 - 
b)"...What is LACCD anticipating if new vendors are 
selected?  LACCD Response 11-b)  begin to 
manage the account on January 1, 2017, 
exceptional customer service, very experienced 
account management, assistance with IRS rules and 
regulations governing FSA, HRA, COBRA and AB 
528 programs, plan design review and 



recommendations for improvement; legal 
compliance assistance with IRS rules and 
regulations, among other things 

12)  Do employees and retirees actively enroll into the HRA or are they just 
provided with the HRA automatically? 

Vendor to provide HRA to active and early retirees 
based upon information submitted by the District - an 
HRA census.  Retirees who are Medicare eligible do 
not receive renewal HRA, but can use existing funds 
in their account until all funds are depleted. 

13)  On p. 24 of the RFP, Section C. COBRA Administration, the second 
sentence from the bottom of this paragraph states:  "Proposer shall be 
required to work with the District to set up financial reporting,tracking, and 
business processes".  Please clarify what LACCD means as it relates to 
COBRA administration.  does this refer to the premium collected or 
remittance process?  or something else? 

This refers to business processes metrics and data 
reflecting number of participants, number of eligibles 
per calendar or fiscal year,  to premium collected, to 
premium remitted, and overall COBRA 
administration. 

14)  If LACCD changes HRA/FSA vendors as a result of this RFP, will 
LACCD expect the new vendor to take over the 2016 run out period for the 
FSA plan or will the current vendor finish the administration of the 2016 run 
out period? 

The District expects the vendor to manage the 
account effective January 1, 2017, including the 
2016 run-out period. 

15)  Approximately how many onsite enrollment meetings does LACCD 
require or desire?  At how many locations? 

The District views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  15-a)  "how many onsite 
enrollment meetings does LACCD require or 
desire?"  LACCD Response to 15-a)  Benefits are 
managed through a Joint Labor Management 
Benefits Committee (JLMBC), and the JLMBC will 
determine how many onsite enrollments are required 
or desired - vendor will be required to meet the 
needs of the District.  15-b) "at how many 
locations?"  LACCD Response to 15-b)  the District 
has 9 College locations, two satellite College 
locations, an Educational Services Center, and six 
unions comprising the JLMBC - who may request 
enrollment meetings at their respective annual 
membership meetings. 

16)    1.  Section IIA.            a.       Is full life-cycle COBRA administration 
requested for dental and vision only?  Should this include health care FSA, 
HRA and/or medical plans? 

The District views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  16 - a)  "is full life-cycle 
COBRA administration requested for dental and 



vision only?  LACCD Response:  The LACCD seeks 
proposals from firms providing COBRA 
Administration for Health, Dental, Vision, and/or any 
other health and welfare benefit currently offered, or 
may be offered in the future, that requires 
compliance with COBRA mandates.  16 -b)  "should 
this include health care FSA, HRA, and/or medical 
plans?"  LACCD Response:  please see response to 
16 - a . 

17)    b.      Who is the current administrator for COBRA and Retiree Billing 
services? 

Please see response to questions #4 & #6 

18)      c.       Please provide the fees billed by the administrator to the District 
for COBRA and Retiree Billing services. 

Please see response to questions #4 & #6 

19)   d.      For COBRA, please provide the number of new hires, qualifying 
events, and actual participants for the most recent 12 month period.  For 
Retiree Billing, please provide the number of current enrolled retirees. 

The District views this as a compound question, 
vague and ambiguous, and responds as follows:  19 
- a)  "for COBRA, please provide the number of new 
hires, qualifying events and actual participants for 
the most recent 12 month period."  LACCD 
Response:  Currently there are 22 COBRA 
participants.  The District does not track the number 
of qualifying events.  16 - b)  "For retiree billing, 
please provide the number of current enrolled 
retirees?"  LACCD Response:  questions is vague 
and ambiguous as to which program is being 
referenced, as the District has retiree billing for 
health benefits, vision benefits, and dental benefits, 
but generally yes, the District has the number of 
enrolled  retirees. 

20)     2. Section VI. H.            a.       Are COBRA fees requested based on a 
per employee per month basis?  Is pricing per event permissible? 

It is the District's expectation that the vendor shall 
have specialized knowledge and experience on 
these matters. As such, proposers should respond 
as they deem appropriate and submit best possible 
solution. It is imperative that the response be in a 
form that like for like comparisons can be made 
between proposers. Failure to provide pricing in a 
full and comprehensive manner may result in the 



District deeming such proposals to be non-
responsive and to be set aside from consideration.  

21)  b.      Can you confirm the number of HRA accounts for current active 
benefitted employees; and also confirm the number of HRA accounts for 
former employees? 

The number of HRA accounts varies from year to 
year, depending on the number of fulltime 
employees - for example in 2016 the District had 
4,023 total HRA accounts; in 2015 the District had 
3,986 total HRA accounts; in 2014, the District had a 
total of 3,935 HRA accounts; and in 2013, the 
District had 3,955 total HRA accounts.  A small 
number of accounts are for early retirees (less than 
age 65); and a portion of the total are for retirees 
who have ongoing account management for unused 
HRA funds remaining in their accounts.  

22)  c.       What are the 18 and 2 District files related to COBRA?  Does this 
represent reporting of new hires, qualifying events, or something else? 

The District views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  22 - a)  "What are the 18 and 2 
District files related to COBRA?"  LACCD Response:  
18 files are COBRA and 2 files are AB 528 files.  22- 
b)   "Does this represent reporting of new hires, 
qualifying events or something else?"  LACCD 
Response:  please see response to 22-a. 

23)   d.      Is payroll centralized, or decentralized?  If decentralized, how 
many payroll units are there?  Would each send separate FSA, HRA, 
COBRA files; or consolidated files? 

The District views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  23 - a)  "is payroll centralized 
or decentralized?"  LACCD Response:  Centralized.  
23- b)  "if decentralized, how many payroll units are 
there?"  LACCD Response:  see response to 23-a.  
23- c)  "would each send separate FSA, HRA, 
COBRA files or consolidated files?"  LACCD 
Response:  see response to 23-a. 

24)   e.      Can you provide an HRA file showing the remaining balance for 
each active participant; and the remaining balance for each participant who 
is terminated along with the termination date? 

Yes, the District will provide the vendor with an 
electronic file showing remaining balance for each 
participant, included Active, early retiree, or retiree. 

25)   f.        Please confirm the HRA plan design, e.g., describe eligible 
expenses, are employer contributions provided and available upfront or 
made on some other frequency, are carryover amounts limited in terms of 
timeframe or dollar amount, etc. 

HRA is front-loaded by District on annual basis, 
based upon date of hire;  limited eligible purchases 
based upon plan design; employees may carry-over 
entire annual allocation with unlimited years. 

26)   3. Section VII.B.          a.       Is a consultant utilized for this RFP or LACCD declines to respond to this question 



review of RFP responses?  If so, please provide the firm name and location. 

27)   4.  VIII.A.:            a.       Has the District collected SSNs and coverage 
information for HRA plan participants? 

Yes. 

28)   b.      Does the District offer debit cards for HRA and/or FSAs now?  If 
so, please confirm: 

Yes. 

29)                                                             i.      That the current card process 
is fully compliant with IRS regulations. 

Vendor/consultant to provide legal Compliance 
including plan design review and compliance as part 
of their management of the HRA/FSA/COBRA/AB 
528 

30)                                                           ii.      If there are any transaction 
amounts for which documentation is not requested, but required by IRS 
regulations. 

Vendor/consultant to provide legal Compliance 
including plan design review and compliance as part 
of their management of their HRA/FSA/COBRA/AB 
528 

31)                                                          iii.      That the Co-pay amounts auto-
adjudicated exactly match the District-sponsored plans under which each 
participant is enrolled.  Indicate if there are any other co-pay amounts that 
are auto-adjudicated. 

The LACCD views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  31- a):  "that the Co-pay 
amounts auto-adjudicated exactly match the District-
sponsored plans under which each participant is 
enrolled"?  LACCD Response:  No.  31- b)  "Indicate 
if there are any other co-pay amounts that are auto 
adjudicated."  LACCD Response:  There are other 
Co-pays, but none auto-adjudicated. 

32)                                                         iv.      If there were participants with 
unsubstantiated card transactions for the most recent plan year.  If so, did 
the District add the amounts to Form W-2 and, if so, how many participants 
were impacted? 

Vendor to prevent unsubstantiated card 
transactions, prevent reimbursement/payment of 
unsubstantiated card transactions, including 
providing legal compliance, plan design compliance, 
customer service training, and end-user training on 
IRS rules, regulations and plan requirements 

33)     c.       Please describe the current funding process?  Does the District 
provide pre-funding?  Will the District consider other funding options? 

The District views this as a compound question, 
vague and ambiguous.  LACCD responds as follows, 
please see response to question #25 

34)   d.      Please provide the name of the current FSA and HRA 
administrator. 

ADP 

35)   e.      Please provide the administrative fee(s) billed by the administrator 
to the District.  Does the District pay all fees, or do plan participants 
contribute toward the fees? 

The LACCD views this as a compound question, 
vague, and ambiguous, and responds as follows:  35 
- a)  "Please provide the administrative fee(s) billed 
by the administrator to the District."  LACCD 



Response:  current pricing for HRA and FSA are 
reflected in responses to questions #2, #3, #5, and 
#8; Vendors to provide their best pricing and their 
best submittal to the Request for Proposal, further 
the RFP requests pricing for different types of 
services including but not limited to 
HRA/FSA/COBRA and AB 528 program 
administration.  15-b) "Does the District pay all fees, 
or do plan participants contribute toward the fees?"  
LACCD Response:  Please see response to 
question #35 -a, and, the District pays some fees 
and the participant pays some fees. 

36)    5.  VIII.F.:     a.       This indicates open enrollment starts in September 
each year.  Can you provide a high-level of your anticipated schedule given 
the RFP due date is in September? 

The LACCD project goal is to have a contract in 
place and the selected vendor managing the 
program effective 1/1/2017; in the alternative, the 
start date can be moved to 7/1/2017, subject to 
various RFP factors that may be beyond control of 
the LACCD. All of these decisions will be made in 
discussion with the selected vendor in order to 
provide the least disruption to our employees. 

37)   VIII.G.:      a.       As this technology is outdated and under-utilized, is 
IVR required?  

Vendors to provide their best responsive proposal 
highlighting their respective programs, technologies, 
etc… 

38)   1.       Why has the LACCD decided to bid these services at this time 
(fees, service issues, standard due diligence, etc.)? 

The LACCD requires these services to be bid at 
least every 5 years 

39)   a.       Are there service level concerns with the current administrator? No 

40)   b.      If no service issues, what would be the catalyst for the LACCD to 
change administrators? 

See response to question #38. 

41)   2.        Who are the current administrators for the FSA & HRA plans? Please see response to question #34 

42)   3.        How long has the current FSA & HRA administrator provided 
services to the LACCD? 

At least five years 

43)    4.       What amenities or service features do you like about the current 
FSA & HRA administrator? 

Vendors to provide their best responsive proposal 
highlighting their amenities and/or service features 

44)   5.       Are there a particular features or processes the LACCD is 
seeking in your chosen vendor? 

See response to question #43 

45)     6.       Is a debit card currently provided for both the FSA and HRA? Yes. 



46)     7.        What is the current administration fee for the FSA & HRA 
plans?  Are there any ancillary fees that you pay, such as costs for mailed 
statements, etc.? 

The LACCD views this as a compound question, and 
responds as follows:  46 - a)  "What is the current 
administrative fee for the FSA & HRA plans?"  
LACCD Response:  please see response to 
questions #2, #8, #33, and #35; Vendors to provide 
their best proposal and pricing;  46- b) "are there any 
ancillary fees that you pay, such as costs for mailed 
statements, etc.?"  LACCD Response:  yes. 

47)    8.       Does the LACCD have any other benefit programs, such as 
VEBA, HRA, FMLA, ACA Employer Reporting, COBRA or Retiree Billing that 
are currently being outsourced?  If so, would the LACCD entertain 
information regarding these services?   

The LACCD views this as a compound question and 
responds as follows:  47- a)  "Does the LACCD have 
any other benefit programs, such as VEBA, HRA, 
FMLA, ACA employer reporting, COBRA or Retiree 
Billing that are currently being outsourced?" LACCD 
Response: to 47-a:  Yes.   Question No.  47- b)  "if 
so, would the LACCD entertain information 
regarding these services?"  LACCD Response:  the 
RFP speaks for itself regarding the scope of 
proposed services, vendors to provide best 
responsive proposal. 

48)    9.        Does the LACCD work with a benefits consultant of broker?  If 
so, who (name, company). 

Please see response to question #26 

 


